
The Tulalip Tribes of Washington

I-5/116th Street NE
Interchange Improvements

Phase 4 Ramps

Bid Solicitation No. 17-007

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – October 11, 2017
to

Request for Bid Proposals



October 11 2017 The Tulalip Tribes of Washington ADD No. 001 - 1

The Tulalip Tribes of Washington

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – October 3, 2017

Sealed bid proposals will be received by the Tulalip Tribes of Washington, at the Consolidated
Borough of Quil Ceda Villages Office located at 8802 27th Avenue NE, Tulalip, WA 98271-9694
for the following Project:

Project No. 17-007
I-5/116th Street NE

Interchange Improvements
Phase 4 Ramps

Tulalip, Washington
Related to Request for Bid Proposals

Bid Package 17-007 –
I-5/116th Street NE Interchange Improvements

Phase 4 Ramps

until Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 1:30 p.m., at which time all bids will be opened and
read aloud.  All required bid documentation shall be submitted to the front desk receptionist at
the QCV – Administrative Office located at 8802 27th Avenue NE, Tulalip, WA by the scheduled
bid date and times.  ORAL, TELEPHONIC, FAXED OR TELEGRAPHIC BIDS WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTED.  BID DATE AND TIME REMAIN UNCHANGED.
This Addendum is being issue to provide clarifications to certain Bid Document related issues
and or questions received from potential Bidders related to the above Project(s).  Submitted
Request for Bid Proposals shall conform to the requirements of this Addendum.  Unless
specifically changed and or amended by this Addendum all other requirements, terms and
conditions of the Bid Documents and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged.

1. The following changes, additions, and or deletions to the Bid Documents dated
September 13, 2017 hereby become a part of the Bid Documents.

2. Notify all Subcontractors affected by this Addendum.
3. It is essential that prospective Bidders note the contents of this Addendum and the

Tulalip Tribes of Washington be made aware the Addendum has been received.
Therefore, Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Request for Bid
Proposal form.

CLARIFICATIONS
1. BIDDER QUESTION: Bid Item #80 is shown as CY, the WSDOT Standard Bid Item of

6529 as listed is by the ACRE. Please clarify which unit we are to be using.

RESPONSE: Bid Item 80 should be measured by the “ACRE” and not by the “CY”. The
revised Bid Proposal Form and Contract Agreement Form pages are replaced as
indicated below.

2. BIDDER QUESTION: Reviewing the plans and unable to see any details in the
illumination & signal plans that shows which material is applicable to bid schedules A, B
& C.
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RESPONSE: The location descriptions for each schedule are included on the schedule
tables. The illumination and signal systems should be estimated based on the
geographical location of each item. The Tribal Boundary the City and WSDOT right of
ways are shown on the Alignment / Right of Way Plan sheets (AL1-AL5).

3. BIDDER QUESTION: In special provision section 8-20.2 it has a list of agency supplied
material.  Is this material applicable to just 1 bid schedules or is it to be spread out
between multiple bid schedules?

RESPONSE: The agency supplied materials are spread out over Schedules A-C as
appropriate.

4. BIDDER QUESTION: Bid item 143 of Schedule A is Temporary Geosynthetic Walls.
How is the backfill for the zone of the strap backfill paid for?

RESPONSE: See section 6-14 of the WSDOT Standard Specifications.

5. BIDDER QUESTION: Can you please provide drawings showing and labeling existing
contours?  Drawings SP1-5 (40-44) do not show contours.  CN1-4 (101-104) show some
contours but is not legible for much of the site.

RESPONSE: Existing contour plans were created for information only. These are
included as an attachment to this addendum.

6. BIDDER QUESTION: How can clearing proceed with the special provisions on page SP-
72 section 2-01.3(1) stating that herbicide applications shall be made between March 1
and September 30 when project work is scheduled to occur.

RESPONSE:  Delete and disregard the special provision language from line 20 on page
SP-72 to line 13 on page SP-73.  This section supplements section 2-01.3(1) Clearing,
which concerns herbicide applications prior to clearing and grubbing.

7. BIDDER QUESTION: Multiple questions were received by the contracting agency asking
in different ways how prequalification of the prime contractor would be established and
evaluated on this project.

RESPONSE: Prequalification of contractors will be evaluated as per the contract
documents and in accordance with WSDOT guidelines for prequalification.  For answers
to additional questions on the WSDOT prequalification requirements please contact the
WSDOT representative listed on WSDOT’s website at www.wsdot.wa.gov.

8. BIDDER QUESTION: What is the engineer’s estimate of probable construction cost?

RESPONSE:  The engineer’s estimate of probable construction cost is $10M.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS
1. The bid opening date changed to Wednesday, November 18, 2017 at the same location

as indicated in the Notice to Bidders.  A revised Notice to Bidders is included in this
addendum and the revised Bid Opening date is indicated above.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. A new section relating to a “Weight of Award” points system was added.  A revised

Instruction to Bidder section is included with this addendum.
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SPECIFICATIONS
1. Section 2-01.3(1) Clearing, on Page SP-72 to SP-73 is removed.

DRAWINGS
1.  Revised Signing and ITS sheets as indicated below.

BID PROPOSAL FORM
1.  Four pages are replaced as indicated below.

CONTRACT FORM
1.  Four pages are replaced as indicated below.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Bid Proposal Form pages BPF-5, BPF-11, BPF-17, and BPF-22
2. Revised Contract Agreement Form pages K-5, K-11, K-17, and K22.
3. Existing Contour sheets – NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION, INFORMATION ONLY
4. Revised plan sheets IT2, IT3, REL1, INS1, INS2, SN4, SN5, SB1, SB3
5. Instruction to Bidders
6. Notice to Bidders

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1


